
From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:31 PM 
To: Kevin Wagner <kwagne15@fau.edu>; William Kalies <WKALIES@fau.edu>; William Trapani 
<wtrapan1@fau.edu>; Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>; Taghi Khoshgoftaar <khoshgof@fau.edu>; 
Vincent Naudot <vnaudot@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Subject: Combined BS/MS programs for the DSE concentration 
  
 
Dear Data Science and Analytics Committee, 
 
I hope all is well. EECS is proposing few combined BS/MS programs for the Data Science and 
Engineering concentration. All the proposed pathways are in the EECS department, please see 
the attachment.  
 
The item has been approved by our College, and we are seeking approval in the next UUPC 
meeting on December 6th. 
 
Could you please review and let me know if you have any objections? 
 
thank you, 
Mihaela Cardei 
 

================================== 

From: Taghi Khoshgoftaar <khoshgof@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>; Kevin Wagner <kwagne15@fau.edu>; William Kalies 
<WKALIES@fau.edu>; William Trapani <wtrapan1@fau.edu>; Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>; Vincent 
Naudot <vnaudot@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Combined BS/MS programs for the DSE concentration 
  
Greetings, 
 
I strongly support "Combined BS/MS programs for the DSE concentration". 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Taghi 
 
--------------------------------------------- 
 



Taghi M. Khoshgoftaar, PhD 
Motorola Endowed Chair Professor 
Director of Data Mining and Machine Learning Lab 
Department of Computer and Electrical Engineering and Computer Science 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, Florida 33433, USA 
http://www.cse.fau.edu/~taghi/ 
khoshgof@fau.edu 
Tel: (561) 297-3994 
Fax: (561) 297-2800 
 

===================================== 

From: William Trapani <wtrapan1@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:02 PM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Cc: Kevin Wagner <kwagne15@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Combined BS/MS programs for the DSE concentration 
  
Hi Mihaela, 
 
Arts and Letters will not offer any objections to these programs  
 
Bill 

Bill Trapani 
Florida Atlantic University 
 

===================================== 

From: Vincent Naudot <vnaudot@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 9:13 AM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Combined BS/MS programs for the DSE concentration 
  
Dear Mihaela, 
 
No objections from us either! 
 
Vincent 
 

http://www.cse.fau.edu/%7Etaghi/

